I

Uffington Parish Council Meeting Monday 11th February 2019

MINUTES

- 1. Chairman's Welcome. The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.
- 2. Present Councillor L Padmore-Chairman; Councillor P Daimond-Vice Chairman; Councillor A Blake; Councillor E Strawbridge Councillor R Davies; Also present L Pardoe clerk to the council. Shropshire Councillor L Picton & 2 members of the public. There were no apologies all members being present
- 3. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest; There were none at this point.
- 4. Public Session: No on wished to speak.
- 5. Police Report: This was circulated to members electronically and is also posted on the Parish Council website. The clerk reported that she had forwarded an e-mail received from Mr. Simons re the speeding of motorcycles and Inspector Ali had requested that his team do some speed watches in the village to monitor the situation.
 The clerk was instructed to pass on Barbara Ashton details to the Inspector so that the Police Team could have a key to the Village Hall to enable them to have access to the Hall and use it for their paperwork and refreshments stops.
- 6. Council to agree minutes of meeting held on 14th January 2019; it was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting. Proposed by Councillor P Daimond; seconded by Councillor A Blake and agree by all members present.
- 7. Clerk had nothing to report. All items were covered on the agenda.
- 8. To receive Reports from Shropshire Councillor L Picton. Councillor Picton reported that the Parish Councils request to opt out of being a Community Cluster and revert to Open Countryside had been received and logged. Councillor Picton had been spoken to about this and the request would have no effect on the employment land that has been identified in the Local Plan.
 - The Community Enablement Team had been disbanded and the Place Plans would now have much more importance. The Parish Councils need to have all their aspirations and wants in their Place Plans and logged with Shropshire Council. Mathew Mead was now a Place Plan Officer and would still be working with the parishes in his new role.
- 9. Sundorne Roundabout update; the clerk had contacted Steve Brown last week and he had replied saying that he was chasing the details and would get back to the Parish Council as soon as he had anything to report. The clerk to invite him to the March meeting for an update on the island and also the traffic calming proposals.
- **10. Traffic Calming proposals for the village**; the clerk to request costings for the proposals that had already been drawn up by Shropshire Council for the project.

Councillor Picton left the meeting at this point.

11. Clerk to report on problems with foul odours in a few properties on Sundorne Estate

The clerk had spoken to the administrator at Sundorne Estates and Severn Trent had been back to look at the problem again. Jason Jordan reported that they had put a camera down and found that it was clear all the way back to the Inspection Chamber where they found that it was so blocked with fat that the chamber was half full. They had dug this out and were continuing to monitor the situation. They would be checking the Corbet Arms to check their fat disposal system was adequate.

Twelve months ago there had been a similar situation with a large amount of fat blocking the system and causing foul odours for residents.

The clerk was contact Severn Trent to see what they had done to date as there had been complaints from residents about the smells.

12. To receive reports from

- Neighbourhood watch; these were being received by members.
- Local Plan Review meeting attended by three members of the Council. Members had found it to be an interesting meeting.

13. Highway Matters

Councillors to report any Highways matters. The potholes had not been dealt with yet.
 Clerk to ask Colin Blower when we could expect the road to have the essential repairs done to it, and copy in Steve Brown and Councillor Picton in to the e-mail.

14. Planning:

i) Clerk to update previous applications.

Ref: 18/04244/ASMP. Land adjoining Manor Farm Uffington. Awaiting decision Ref: 18/02705/FUL: Weir at Sunderton Pool. Uffington. Awaiting decision Ref: 18/04179/FUL Ebury Hill Caravan Site .Awaiting decision

ii) Council to consider applications received after the agenda is published Ref: 19/00600/Ful:

Address: Tralee, Uffington

Proposal: Single storey extension to the side and rear that replaces the existing garage

which is to be demolished.

After discussion the Parish Council agreed to support the application; proposed by Councillor P Daimond, seconded by Councillor L Padmore and agreed by all members present.

15. Finance

i. Council to agree and pay accounts as presented by the clerk; It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk;

000715	HMRC	PAYE	45.60
000716	L Pardoe	S/O diff & Exp	80.77
000717	Shropshire Council	Energy for Street Lighting	28.98
Standing Order	L Pardoe	Salary	256.39
		Total	411.74

- ii. Council to accept Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk; it was agreed to accept the Bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk.
- iii. All finance items were proposed by Councillor P Daimond; seconded by Councillor R Davies and agreed by all members present.
- **16. Correspondence:** this was noted. It was agreed that Councillor Strawbridge and Daimond would attend the training for new councillors in April.

17. Parish Matters

- Councillors to report any matters within the parish
- 18. **Date and time of Next meeting** It was agreed that this would be held on Monday 11th March 2019 at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 19. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.30pm

Uffington Parish Council
February 2019 minutes
L Pardoe Clerk & RFO
Uffingtonne@gmail.com